JOHNNY HASSOUN

Johnny87h@hotmail.com Beirut - Lebanon +961-3-952 792

Birth Date: August 13th, 1987

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I have 8 years of supervising and administrative experience in different organizations especially in a well-known school in Lebanon. I am proficient at building professional relationships, outgoing and detail oriented. I am also a volunteer in a charity group that tend to serve people on different levels.

EXPERIENCE

Patrouille des Cèdres (International sport event) | Lebanon Assistant project director December 2018 – March 2019

ALLO Transport | **Beirut - Lebanon Customer service department - controller** June 2017 – July 2018

Collège des Apôtres | Jounieh - Lebanon School supervisor and teacher August 2011 – June 2017

INMAA Real Estate | Beirut - Lebanon Office assistant January 2009 – August 2011

EDUCATION

May 2017 Bachelor degree – BA in Theology, Philosophy Studies - USEK, Lebanon

July 2006 High school diploma - CSS Lebanon

CERTIFICATION

September 2009 Certificate in occupational health & safety, NEBOSH and IOSH – IRC, Bahrain

LANGUAGES

Arabic - English - French

SKILLS

- Mac & Microsoft packages
- Well organized
- Leadership
- Working under pressure
- Multi-tasking
- Management skills.